"]m 'I'nn“N-I-n REPORT FOR ACTION

Alterations to a Designated Heritage Property and
Amendment of Heritage Easement Agreement —
60 Mill Street (Rackhouse D)

Date: April 3, 2017
To: Toronto Preservation Board

Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning Division
Wards: 28, Toronto Centre-Rosedale

SUMMARY

This report will recommend that City Council approve the alterations to the
designated heritage property in the Distillery District, 60 Mill Street, located at the
northeast corner of Trinity and Mill Streets (Rackhouse D), and request Council
approval for the amending of the existing Heritage Easement Agreement on the

property.

This report will be made available prior to the Toronto Preservation Board
Meeting scheduled for April 20, 2017.

CONTACT

Sherry Pedersen, BLA, MUP

Program Manager

Heritage Preservation Services

Tel: 416-338-1089; Fax: 416-392-1973
E-mail: Sherry.Pedersen@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Jennifer Keesmaat, MES, MCIP, RPP
Chief Planner and Executive Director
City Planning Division
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